FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

Stephen C. Lieberman, Executive Officer
Tricia Meyers, Clerk to the Board
David P. Hale, General Counsel

Karen White, Board Member
Keith Storton, Board Member
Jeff Lee, Board Member

AGENDA

BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, JANUARY 15, 2021-10:00 A.M.

In the interest of the Governor’s Executive Order N-25-20, members of the Board or staff
will participate in this meeting via teleconference. Members of the public may listen to the
meeting and provide public comment via telephone by calling 1(833)611-0393. Members
of the public may also participate in the meeting electronically by submitting public
comments to the Clerk to the Board at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org no later than the meeting
start time of 10:00 A.M. Emailed comments will be received directly by the Clerk and will
be read out loud during the meeting. Public comment is subject to the customary 3-minute
time limit.

CALL TO ORDER
FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

ROTATION OF OFFICERS

AGENDA REVIEW:

At this time the Board will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests for,
or make announcements regarding any change(s) in the order of the day. The Board should, by
motion, approve the agenda as presented or as revised.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes (MEYERS)

Recommended Action: Approve the minutes of the Board Meeting of December 18,
2020.




BOARD MEETING AGENDA — JANUARY 15, 2021
PAGE 2

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present issues,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited
to those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the Board. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chair or Vice Chair may:

o Direct Authority staff to assist or coordinate with you.
e A Board Member may state a desire to meet with you.
e It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA:

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. The
recommendations for each item are noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member, the Fire Chief or General
Counsel may request that any item be pulled from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or
change the recommended course of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the

Consent Agenda on one motion.

1. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity(LIEBERMAN)

Recommended Action: Receive and file the listing of cash disbursements for the
period of December 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Consideration of a Resolution Declaring a 2015 Ford Explorer as Surplus
(LIEBERMAN)

Recommended Action: Adopt a Resolution declaring a Ford Explorer command vehicle
as surplus property and delegate to the Fire Chief authority to do any and all things
necessary to facilitate the sale of the vehicle.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by a Board Member who would like to receive
feedback, obtain consensus to direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a formal agenda
report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken.

None.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA - JANUARY 15, 2021
PAGE 3

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the Fire Chief in order to receive comments,
feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

a. Fire Chief Updates

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the General Counsel in order to receive
comments, feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

None.
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:

Correspondence/Comments as presented by the Board.

CLOSED SESSION:

a. Public Employee Performance Evaluation, Gov. Code Section 54957
Position: Fire Chief/Executive Officer

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation, Gov. Code Section 54957
Position: General Counsel

ADJOURNMENT

dededededededededededede ke dododedodededede e dedededede dededededede ke

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to
a majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on
the agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the Clerk to the
Board's office, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande. If requested, the agenda shall be made available
in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with
Disabilities Act. To make a request for disability-related modification or accommodation, contact
the Clerk to the Board's office at 805-473-5490 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to
the meeting date.

Any documentation or materials to be submitted by the General Public for consideration by the
Board shall be submitted to the Clerk to the Board by email at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org, no later
than 24 hours prior to the above scheduled time for the Five Cities Fire Authority Board meeting.
Failure to submit documents or any materials at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled time for the
Board meeting shall be grounds for the Board to reject consideration or review of those items
unless otherwise required by state or local laws.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA - JANUARY 15, 2021
PAGE 4

This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. Agendas
are posted at the Arroyo Grande City Hall, 300 E. Branch Street, Arroyo Grande, Headquarters ~
Station 1, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande, the Grover Beach City Hall, 154 S. 8t Street, Grover
Beach, Station 2, 701 Rockaway Avenue, Grover Beach, and Oceano Community Services
District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano.

dedededekkhhkkihkkhkkkkikikdddddhkikihik
Agenda reports can be accessed and downloaded from the Five Cities Fire Authority Website at
www.fivecitiesfireauthority.org.




MINUTES

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2020

Due to the County of San Luis Obispo’s Executive Order to shelter at home and Pursuant to
the Governor’s Executive Order N-25-20, members of the Board and staff participated in this
meeting via teleconference. Members of the public were invited to participate in the meeting
by listening in and could comment electronically by submitting public comments to the Clerk

to the Board at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org.

CALL TO ORDER:
Chair White called the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

FLAG SALUTE:
Vice Chair Storton led the Flag Salute.

ROLL CALL:
FCFA Board: Chair Karen White, Vice Chair Keith Storton and Board Member Jeff Lee.
FCFA Staff Present: Fire Chief Stephen Lieberman, General Counsel Dave Hale and Clerk to the Board

Tricia Meyers.

AGENDA REVIEW:
Action: Vice Chair Storton moved, Board Member Lee seconded, and the motion passed unanimously to

approve the Five Cities Fire Authority’s Agenda by a voice vote.

AYES: Storton, Lee, White
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Consideration of Approval of Minutes. Chair White requested the minutes be corrected to state that fireworks

will be discussed at Oceano Community Services District’s January meeting.
Action: Approved the amended minutes of the Board Meeting of November 20, 2020, with a voice vote.

AYES: Storton, Lee, White
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

None.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 2
Friday, December 18, 2020

CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity.
Action: Received and filed the listing of cash disbursements for the period of November 1, 2020 through
November 30, 2020.
PUBLIC HEARINGS:

None.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

None.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

None.

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:

None.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:

a. COVID-19 case counts are rapidly rising. The County Fire Chiefs are working on a PSA project, which
asks community members to stay at home. They want to remind citizens to wear masks and continue
social distancing.

b. There have been three positive cases within the Five Cities Fire Authority(FCFA) staff. This resulted in
a few employees having to quarantine. FCFA staff will be tested twice in the coming week.

c. FCFA staff assisted the Arroyo Grande Police Department with a decontamination process due to a
positive COVID-19 case within the police department.

d. Chief Lieberman reported that the SLO County Public Health Department will be hosting a vaccination
point of distribution clinic for the Tier 1 group. They have requested local fire departments provide
available staff to assist with the clinic. This could lead to overtime costs.

e. The yearly rotation of Board Member positions will take place at the January Board meeting.

FCFA Board meetings may transition to Zoom meetings in the future.

—h



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 3
Friday, December 18, 2020

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:

Vice Chair Storton thanked the Chief and staff during these challenging times. He also mentioned that local
officials have reached out to the state to request that the Central Coast be treated as their own region in regards
to stay at home orders. Currently, the Central Coast has been grouped in with Southern California. Board
Member Lee confirmed the City of Grover Beach supported the regional request as well.

CLOSED SESSION:
The Board adjourned to a Closed Session at 10:15 a.m. concerning the following items:

a. Public Employee Performance Evaluation, Gov. Code Section 54957
Position: Fire Chief/Executive Officer

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation, Gov. Code Section 54957
Position: General Counsel

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION:
General Counsel Hale called the meeting back to order at 10:59 p.m. with no reportable action.

ADJOURNMENT:
Chair White adjourned the meeting at 10:59 p.m. The next Board meeting is scheduled for January 15, 2021, at
10:00 a.m. via teleconference.

KEITH STORTON, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



ﬁ‘yﬁfi"ng STAFF REPORT
. %1
F 3%_@4"“ réﬂ
TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: January 15, 2021
FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief

Margaret Conway-Pearson, City of Arroyo Grande Interim Accounting Manager

SUBJECT: Consideration of Cash Disbursement Ratification

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board of Directors review, receive and accept the
attached listing of cash disbursements for the period December 1 through December 31, 2020.

BACKGROUND

The FCFA JPA agreement identifies the City of Arroyo Grande as the agency providing financial services to the fire
department. The City processes payroll and accounts payable on behalf of the FCFA. Historically, the City has
processed FCFA payroll on City checks (using a City bank account). The City recovers 100% of these payroll costs
along with related staff time. FCFA staff is working with the City to determine if payroll can be processed utilizing
FCFA checks/bank account.

Cash disbursements are made weekly based on the submission of all required documentation and supporting
invoices for costs incurred/services rendered. The Fire Chief reviews all disbursement documents before they are
submitted to the City for processing.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is a $382,545.17 fiscal impact that includes the following items:

e Accounts Payable Checks $42,658.91
e Payroll and Benefit Checks $339,886.26

ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration:
1. Approve the staff recommendation
2. Do not approve the staff recommendation
3. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS

December 1 through December 31, 2020 Accounts Payable Register
December 1 through December 31, 2020 Payroll and Check Register

PREPARED BY
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief



} INJW3IHOVLLlY

VOINIWY 40 XNva,
VOIHIWY 40 ¥NvE.

VOIHIWY 4O dNve!

131y

o Amyt

L1419 aNv oSn_ NVOIHIWY !

0711 'vSN SYDHIV,

___ SSTT3HIM NOZIMIA!
ERINES mw<mm_>m_m INIZZYNDOL.
L0G2# JHOLS Sdn JHL

'AON3DYIWE 1SYOD HLNOS|

._<_m_._.m3n_z_ ZO-n_<Zm
02_ ws_m._.w>w Zm_m_._v_.>._.mu_<m
NOLLOINNOD H3dvd:

ONI'3HYMABVH 30V SHININ

ONI ‘THYMAYVH 3OV SHIANIN,
 ONI'SHYMANVH 30V SHINIA!
ONI ‘S10NA0Hd NOSMV !

OT1 AMVSLL

OT1 AMAVSLL
OT1 AAMYSL
OTTAAAVSL.

OT1 AMVSLE
OT1 AMYSLE

OT1AAAVSLE

9T1 AMAVSLL
HOV38 Y3A0YD 40 ALID!
HOV38 HIAOND 40 ALID,

X3a3d;

o mm0_>mmw Nv3:

OT1 SFOIAYIS NV3:

____ONI I<>>mo ar:
WZO_F<O_Z:S=200 mm._.~_<Io

 SNOLLYDINNOD HILHVHO

SNOLLYDINNINOD HILHVHO'
ALIMIAOW 131V’

2N

AHYNVHY:

HHVINVHY.

GUIEN JOpudA

10251 L2v'06Z]

1025°L L2 062!

Joeg Lizyosz.
_E0VS'L12Y'062:

£0VS'LL2Y 062!
8055t 12V062
€0ES'LLZH 06
E0VS'L L2V 062,

. E0EG'LLZY'06C:

8025112V 062.
L09S" | LZ¥" 062

€425 LL2Y06C
_Sgeg’LLeroee;
Lozs'Lizy'o6e:

_¥095°LIZY 062
£095°LL2Y 06T,
10SG'LLZY 062
1095"|LZ¥"062

Nﬁm..:u.%wm__

20LS’LLer 062
coLS'LLey cmN

LOLSLITY 06T
20/S°L12H'062!

20LSL1ZY 062
eoList FN.v.omN,.
_eoLs’Lier omN
_Lovs'LLey omN

L0vS'L 127082

8025} 127062,
ZL8G'1LZY 062,
eL55°Lier 062!
809S'L12v06e:
L0VSLLey 062,

Evm.:ﬂ\.omwm.
LOVS'LLZY"06C:
€05’ 112 062
e0va'LLey 062,
€0€S'LLZY 06!

€0ES'LLZH 062,

#100V

] mw__&:m ooEO 60'vLL
mw__an_:w mo_.to-waﬂ Yyonoidic 69

ma__%zm 80 .to mm '892

R mOmIO ._._Dom_O.mh_,mmowmmmuze.m S9°¢LL
_SOYHD t:om_oumh_.mmo_.mmm% Nva: mm (443

 sbeygizs

_mEo._ :mgxo\:om.i 09'86
:o_a (¥1) Sooo-amvmmﬁgoum 4% wmm
[E3uR1 BuIyoBL 50116, LLL
mw__aazm _mu__umE Jop mcan_sm 90'022

~5¥99 %onA ol sa1edal pZ'GEL'S

abneb __ocma 0'vg
_mmonm__u ? JuBA|0S;9G" ww—
_ eded gz's0L

Emc&wﬂ \ EoEn vm e

w EmEn__:cm Lo02
_sloudlseyisgL

nmu m>_m>=._£ slepu om NN

qnH _m>m._._. D-8SN YOS, co 08

Z0g soeung tomEo_s_ :00° mow
.. Xelsaes:86°Lyl

wR_.s_ uad womt:m tOmEo_s_ 100°08

mc__o>oam B1seMm o_:o._uuw_m_ <o 00’y

h_.amcm_w 0id 8vepng tomob_s_ oo ot

: :w 19MOd MGY 8IBJING YOSOIOIN 00°ZL

uw_nm._. En_ mumt:m ﬂomo._o__)_ DO DQN —..

“m:a:mv € uogess - 51500 w.mmn 09’ gog* !

I ammv z :oamﬁ s1s00 ephd; 06'869'|
mmezo m:_nn._:m 8L'85

__~S08LY¥E000404 # 100V 9LELL
71E0EP00SL :eoUaIajes Bua] L0185
o lenyizees
uoners ﬂmwowooossﬁmﬁog L8'8LL.
Uonels /8291 L0L0LOLSYE8#LODY LL'E6

:o:m-w 6€€201 09600 Fm¢Nmu._.OU< 99'0Le )

Na:c: moem;o ssajalm umg 190°92€

.. CIveiLL - 02/52/01 saul wco;n_ C9SLL
m_w‘soa ‘siew [euos - mm__n_a:m nor_m £9°9¢62
_S|omo) ﬂaE [eual - mm__&:m no:m 1€£9'9€2
:o_a_._ummn_”_#._:aE{

0202 'L€ ¥3INIOIA-1L ¥3INIDIA

ONILSITMO3IHD

ALIMOHLNY 3d14 S3ILID IAI

‘9evL

9evL

lsevL.
lsevL
SEVL

PEVL
m.mwh
Nmﬁ.
FmE.
‘oevL

82rL,
8evL
Leve
19erL
SevL

senL

lozpL
ey

‘eevL

2L

fxi 7]

X445
eenL

,Hnwv.h

L7 .8
74

zevL
ez
(e

(473
BLyL

8LYL

paty
L
{2372

9LbL
SLyL

FLYL

. oeozmore,

YLbL

#3994

_0202/orel:

0202/LLIZL  6E!

_0Zoe/LLeL:  se

oNoN\h _,\Nw Lg
0z0z/LL/2) _9t!

0202/L4/2).  SE;

020Z/LLIZL  VE:
020Z/L1/2L: €€

_020eorEL: 2t
_0z0emorL. 1e

020ev0/ZL: OF.
0202/vo/el’ 62

0Z02/¥0reL: 82

0Z02/y0reL; L2,

_0Z0Zv0/2L: 9T
Oeozivorel;  ge

020202k 2.

0202/v0/ZL. €2

0202Z/v0ZL|  Ze.

02020/l 12

020ZH0/ZL;  0Z;
0Z0ZH0/EL, 61

_OzoeoreL: 8l
ozoeroreL; L1
0z02/v0/eL] 9L

0202/0/2L . Gl
020Zv0/ZL. ¥l
020ZH0/TL: €L
0202/v0/2L. 2L
0202Z/v0/ZL LI

0202/70/ZL: Ol
0202/v0/2L |
0Z02HO/ZL .,
020z/vo/eL !
02020zt

[+2]

020evorzL
02020z
020202\ !

sleq ¥39Ud m_.__._

im N 100~ 00



TIVHd AIAVA'  €085'HL2Y"062! 02 AON - S20iA1ss [Buolssejoid 05296 Tevwe 0202/L}/ZL. 8L
HOV3E HIAOHD 4O ALID.  LOVS'LLZH"062, _gu co_ﬁw - $1802 38D (50°081 'L LybL 0202/LL/ZL| 22!
mmmt._w_“_m_x_u_ 40Ud SO 3N, 9/2S'LIzy06e o__om=< 22 _Ea_:: 0052 dwﬁ o&w\.t\ar_.. 9
SHILHOIFHIA ‘408 STALID TN 928 LiTvoez, nseidoT-siey wioyu vhL 0Z02/L4/ZL] SL
_ONI'MVM3QEr,  8095'LLZY 06T . en 6EvL 020TILLEL YL
] ONI 'MYMIA 8  8095'LLZY062; ] _enyegzze. _6EvL 0202iLLEL; SL)
. OTIISNISMIMD’  £095LIZV'062! ) m& s.8sn Apuow 26501 BEVL _0zoz/LLEY: el
SNOLLYOINNWWOD M3LHVHD!  LOve'LLZv 062, 19UISII 062252096001 SHZB#I908 86HOZ LEVL 0202ZILLZL, L
_ VOIMINY 0 MINVE'  Z0/S'LIZY'062, _s8Iqe0 13indwoo Lppg ‘9gvL  020Z/LLZL 0L
_VOIINV 4O )INVE  Z0L5'LLZY 062, ase0 Jaindwoo| || b9 9evL _0Z0Z/LLIZL. 69
VORIZWY 40 YINVE:  Z0LS'LLZb 06T, seiqed JeindwoD gg'g oevL 020Z/LLIZL: 89
VOIMINY 40 INVE!  8095'L L2y 062! Wwes) sYS - N84 '96°261 9EwL 020Z/LLIZL.  L9]
VORINY 40 YNVE]  908G'LLZb062; __sued opeypggl) l9evL 0Z0TILLZL, 99
VOIMINY JOMINVE:  L09G'LLZY 062, __ dwey ALNS9'/£S 98pL 0202/LLIZL SO
VOIMIWY 40 INVE]  L09S'LIZY06Z, SUleD a1 uo punyel uozewe! loewL 0Z0ZILLZL,  ¥9.
VOIHIWY 40 YNVE:  L09S'LLZY 06T, seyiddns Juiew ef1yen Z6" 9EvL 0202/LLEL) €9,
VOIMIWY 40 NVE;  L035LLZ'062: . Siequoddns elebye 669 98vL 020Z/LLIZL. 29,
VOIMAWY JONNVE'  L09G'LLZY 062 . sibiey ozl 9EpL 0Z0Z/LLiEL 19
VOIMINY JOXNVE.  L095'LL2y 062, WhleLd €22y 9evL 0202/LLiZL  09;
_VORIAWY JOXINVE 1095l Lzv 062}  £999 loxed 10} SIUBI Pal|g6 s8] 98VL 0Z0Z/LLIZL  65.
_VOIMIWY JODINVE! _ 109S'LLZY 06Z] 0624 pio4 samm aleloy 6£Z5L 9EVL 02Z0T/LL/ZL,  8S
VOINIAY 40 NVE! 1095 LLZY 062, __dens moy cp'gy 9gvL 0202/LLIZL; LS|
. VOIMINV JOMNVE: _ ZISS'LIZy 062 ___ @us Aeybni-uoneloia yesse.i /0,8 _lgewL 0202/LLZL; 96
VOIMINY 40 YNVE: 2185 LLZh 062, Wiea | JWBUN WepIoU] UBULIBgaI - PN p0'ES ] _jeEpL 0202Z/LLZL; S/
VOINAWY JOMINVE!  ZISS'LLZYO06Z L Wes) SIS - [010H 86°00L  9EWL 020Z/LLZL  ¥S!
VOI4IWY JO3INVE.  ZLS5'LIZv 062 Weey Jwup Uspiou - SjeBN 9758 9ERL 0Z0Z/LLIZL. €S
_ VOIMIWYHOYNVE  £0bS |z 06T abeio)s auoydi Joyo @114 660 oevL 020ZLLZL] 28
VOININY JOMNVE  £O0YS |LZ¥ 062; WooZ suopeounWLos[a] 66 9EVL _ 0202Z/LL7EL: LS
VOIMINY S0 INVE,  E0vS'LIZY06Z: S Ul Jled - suoREOlUNWWEOBIRL | 00'SE 9EVL 0202Z/LL/Z) 08
VOIHINY JO YNVE!  £0S'LIgy 062! 80UBIBJU0D BINDBS|GZ'BL \9EpL _ 020T/LLIZL,  6b.
VOIMINY 40 YNVE,  9£25 LLZh'06e.  GoUEMOJle WIojuN USPUIH-ITY 87°8SC oepL _020ZILLIZL: 8V,
_VORANY O YNVE:  9/25'LLZY 062! Uuiogun UOYBINIW -319q SXY 68'222 9EvL 020TILLTL, LY
VOIMINY O MNVE! 9.5 112y 062 115009 [eUBIS £'8S '9evL | 0%0TLLEL: 9%
_VOIMIWY JOMNVE!  9/25'L12y 062 . lwioyun AqIess |34 267021 9EVL _ 020ZILLRL: b,
_VOIHAWY 40 MNVE, SSeg’lieyo6e; mm_aa:m :o_ammamm;: 8 mmr ,wwﬁ _020ZILLRL; vb
VOIHIWY 40 YNVE'  SS25LLZy 06z, ] S IeaWBYLLL 9evL_  0202LLEZL. €%
VOIYINY d0MINVE:  SSZSLLZY 062, _sa|iddns uoebpseau ge'sy l9evL _ 0Z0ZLLEL. v
.. VOIHINY J0INVE, 8025 LLZy 062, ) mmsm% 07’661 19EVL . oeoziLiel. Ly
VOIYINY JOMINVE.  802'LLZy 062! aBeisod;0£7¢6 9L | 0202LLEL] 0%
ouwieN c.OﬂCd} ) #10Y i ) : :O_uﬂ_._bmﬁﬂ wunowy ! ) # ¥yl ajeqd NIy, wc_l_

0202 ‘L€ ¥IAW3D3a-IL ¥ITW3D3d - -

ONILSIT MO3HO

| INJWIHOVLLY ALRMOHLNY 3dI4 S3ILID 3AId



L INIWIHOVLLY

0D AL34YS % 3HId NTIHE.0 11008;

00 AL34VS R 3HI N3IHE.0 11098,

03 AlL34VS ? JHI4 NIIHE.0 1100s:

ONI 93dS DNLLSIL ISOH TYNOLLYN;
__ONI ‘J4YMAHVH 30V SHININ!
X3d34:
ONI ‘dym3adr:
ONI ‘¥vm3adr
ONI ‘HYM3Ia 8 '
O1dV WHI4 MV H3NVQ:
OT1 S3LVIDOSSY ® SONITI0D
SNOLLYDINNIWINOD HILHVHO!
_ALIMI=OW 131V

MHYAVEY:

__ONIHVID ¥OvdA1oM!
_®IVIYLSNANI VWINIM,
___H3LSYW JONVY.

ONI ‘THVMAHVH 30V S.HININ.
- x3a3d

o1 wmp<_oomm< 2 SONITIOD!

SNOLLVOINNINOD HALMYHO
SNOLLYOINNININGD HI1HVHO:
. ONI 'SHOSSIUdINOD HaANvE;

121v;

HVAVHY

~ oT'vsn SYOuIV!
_1S3IM SHILNIH NOSWOHL

. BOCSLIgy06e;

_8095L1ZY'062)
. 109°}12y°06E;
65251121062

"ONI TTOADIHALS

SVD V0S|
'AONIDV SIN3 ALNNOOD OS]
ONI'AY3AIOHEWA LB Y.
ATddNS TVIHOLINVI 3¥VD0Hd |
ONI 'THVMAYYH 30V SHINIW.
ONI ‘JHYMAHYH 30V SHININ:
ONI ‘THVMAYVH 30V SHANIW!
ONI ‘THYMAHVH 30V SHINIW:
ONI ‘THVMAHYH 30V SHINIA:
_ONI ‘JHYMAYVH JOV S.HINIW,
ONI ‘THYMAHYH 30V SHIANIN'
SweN L’uﬂ:&\/.

€0ES'L1ZH 062,
€0E5°L 121 062,
€0ES'L L2V 062,

_EOES'LIZY06Z;

S62S°L12Y 062

£0EG} L2V 062!
E0ES'LL2H 062!
LOVS'LLZY 062,
E0VS'LLCY 062!

_£0ES' 1124062

2LZS 12y 06T,
€095'L12'06Z

 9L2EL12y 06T

¥095°LL2Y"062;
8025'LLZY 062,
£0€5'L 121 062!

_L0¥S'LLZY 062
_L0¥5'L LTV 062
€09G°}LZV'062"
_£0VS'LIZY 062!

E0ES'LIZY 062
€0€S°L 12V 062;

} momm.:w.v.cmw,.

£0£5°L 1217062
LOYS'LIZY 062
105"} L2062,

. LegLIzy 06T,

¥095'L 121062,
Y095’} LTy 062;

¥095'LLZH 062!

¥09S°LLEY omw

¥09LLZY 062!

voog'Liey’ 8~.. _

¥095’LLev'o6e;

¥095°L12h 062!
#1000y

i Lo__m_:m:_ca aly [enuue g/ €g|
aE ._m:m_zm:;xw oy _=m::m YS'6S
HE hor_m_:mc_-xc m‘_c lenuue;

mmmhm:o .:_&Em mv mm

1oy 99°900°L

) 1UE|000 96'5+9
LoN _._mm _u:m.;,he aE:n 160°5Z

N own_ mmo_aom _m:o_mmmuo._n_ 00’ wov ‘

A2l Eﬁw>m ._w_v_::am aly m&: 10052y

ALLNLS mmmwo _.owmoo _.mvwwu.roo< 99°0LZ

-gli L) mmEmr_o Ssajauim _umn_ 01'92¢
[elual - mm__&:m aosm £9'9€2
ﬁ_mn hm>m_ o_mc_m ®IqoD! wu 95
losuss Jopsiep seb’ 1% mmw
o cmEhmnm__ EHEE: £8°€0€
T mm__nn:m lezyjues! aw 0F
. mmm._w:u m:_nn_:m eIyl .
o >m._ Eﬂw>m hm_v_::n_m auy m&c 00642
ﬁmEmE_ mn—wmwo_.opormvwwﬁuum 86'70C
ﬂmEmE_ oommmwooo—opmvmwﬁuum |86'¥02
mtma uc hmamww mmE 00°LL8
nw_.oommvm uamm B w_.___ ﬂ_:u.__u VE'EE
leual - mm__nn_zm n_ocm L'zve

) Eon EwEwom_am._ :mm>xo\:09m Nm 6L€

sn Alsjes u__ea 6L R 91
mo:w__ano w_mm-:ﬁm 0005
,._SeD - sapiiRn wn E¢
Emw_._ twoe uEm 0029
mmmEu bcu_En_Em 9 mm:_cmmn 83°£9
mw__an_:m mc_:mm_u 9E'L¥S
achmE E 6n :._Ew._ 0005~
u:EumE P m:._ pouINal 66/~
ﬂm.&.mo cmm_u m:__._omE P 6. 60'E6

) FcEmo uesp o} sulyoew h_u m:m 66'VL

w:EomE hsoou Bru umEEE ‘00 om.

ww__aasm ﬂE mu_n_ 0g'9F

._mu :mm_u m:EomE Jo100p Briig0'e6
:oaa_tmmn n.gczo:.(

0202 ‘L€ ¥3EINTOIA-L HIAW303a
ONILSIT MO3HO
ALIMOHLNY 3d1d S3ILIO IAIH

0Z0Z/0E/ZL. LLL:
0202/0E/ZL, 8Ll
0Z02/0EZL; SLL
020Z/08/TL: ¥iL
020Z/0E/2L: €L1
0202/0E/ZL: Zhi:

 0202/08/2L; LLL;

0202/0€/ZL: OLL:

0Z0Z/0€/ZL. 601

020Z/0€/21. 80L.
020Z/08/2L: £OL|
0202/0€/2L; 901

0202/08/ZL: SOL!

0Z0Z/0E/ZL, ¥OL
020Z/LLIZL! €0L;
0Z0Z/L /2L 201

_oecoe/ _.\N_. oL’

020Z/LLiZL; 00L
0202/LL/ZL 66!
0202/LL/ZL! 86!

0zoz/LLEL: 16
0Z02/LLZL 96
0z0e/LLiZL  S6,

020Z/LL2L.  ¥6
0Z0Z/LLIZL €6,
0202/L4/2L
0202/LLIZL
0Z0ZILLIZL |
020Z/LLIZ).

_ozoziLLiEl, ®8

0202/LL/2);  L8:
0c0Z/LLiZL: 98!

020z/LLZL, S8

0202/LL/ZL: 8.
020ZILLEL €8,
0202Z/LL/EL 28

 020ZLLEL. 18

0coz/LL/gL: 08

0c0z/LLigL: 6L
aleq ydeyy 8ury;



L INJWIHOVLLY

30IAH3S FOVHIAIE INIZZYNDOL:

___SY91vO0S:!
ONI ‘AHIAIOHEWI L B ¥’

. ONI'AYIQIOHENI L B Y}
“ONI‘AM3AIONEWS L B ¥}

00 01412313 ® SVO OldIovd.|
SweN _o_uCG\/

16859zt

_EOEG'LIZY06T; el euroBw 80116/ £ L1
LOVSLLZY 062 _~0Z/YL/ZL~2L/LL SemINN 90'Z6}
928’112V 06T ) _ Bisaudo| - ispioique gyl
9L28' L2y 062! _ owe] Asplaiquiaigyyy
9L2G'L1EY 062, Jeuuad - lusploiquie’og'gl
LOVS'LLEY 062! _OIMLO31:8L'SSL'L

#100v: . . ) : :o_E._._umm\c unowy
0202 ‘L€ ¥3ENTD3a-| ¥IAW3D3A .

ONILSIT MO3HD
ALIMOHLNY 3dI4 S3ILID IAIL

WLYL
ELYL
et
eLyL
(271
R1YA72

,.«m ¥}o_YyD.

0202/0E/2L; €21,
0202/0E72}: 22l

_Ozoe/erL Lzl

0e0z/0eret, 0zt
020z/0e/zL 6LL
0Z0Z/0E/ZL' 8LL,
Q,ma v_uuco ..w_.:._,m



FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION
PAY PERIOD
11/13/2020 - 11/26/2020
12/4/2020

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5102
5103
5105
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - PPT
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement

Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability

73,987.46
612.60
5,676.00
23,797.52
5,674.27
82.00

3,141.12
4,256.64

20,229.02
4,907.87
9.19
251.85
125.00
17,101.93
968.16
267.04
121.52
154.34

161,363 53




FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

PAY PERIOD
11/27/2020 - 12/10/2020
12/18/2020
BY ACCOUNT

5101 Salaries Full time 70,220.51
5102 Salaries Part-Time - PPT 102.10
5103 Salaries Part-Time - TPT 5,940.00
5105 Salaries OverTime 32,476.18
5106 Salaries Strike Team OT 4,518.12
5108 Holiday Pay 5,674.27
5109 Sick Pay 5,476.85
5110 Annual Leave Buyback 699.60
5111 Vacation Buyback -

5112 Sick Leave Buyback 2,703.12
5113 Vacation Pay -

5114 Comp Pay 5,823.00
5115 Annual Leave Pay -

5121 PERS Retirement 20,142.29
5122 Social Security 5,682.69
5123 PARS Retirement 1.53
5126 State Disability Ins. 324 .48
5127 Deferred Compensation 125.00
5131 Health Insurance 17,101.93
5132 Dental Insurance 968.16
5133 Vision Insurance 267.04
5134 Life Insurance 121.52
5135 Long Term Disability 154.34

178,522.73




EEIT
v "2

)
“cumes®  STAFF REPORT

TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: January 15, 2021
FROM: Stephen Lieberman, Fire Chief / Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution Declaring a 2015 Ford Explorer as Surplus

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt a Resolution declaring a Ford Explorer
command vehicle as surplus property and delegate to the Fire Chief authority to do any and all
things necessary to facilitate the sale of the vehicle.

BACKGROUND

In 2014, the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) received a grant from Fireman's Fund Insurance
in the amount of $30,000 to purchase a command vehicle. Given the limited funding amount,
FCFA acquired a Ford Explorer Police Interceptor utilizing a pre-negotiated contract with the
State of California. The vehicle is similar in design to vehicles operated by local law
enforcement agencies and the California Highway Patrol.

The vehicle was placed into service and after a brief period of time, it was apparent that the
limited size of the vehicle would not accommodate the increasing amount of equipment and
electronics required by the Battalion Chief position. Additionally, the vehicle lacks four-wheel
drive capabilities, significantly hampering response ability to wildland fires and incidents on the
beach.

The Battalion Chiefs now drive full-size four-wheel drive pick-up trucks. The Fire Chief has
driven the Explorer for several years, but is also faced with the same space and access
challenges. With the current configuration and equipment load, the vehicle is only able to
transport a single passenger. Based on the capabilities of the vehicle, there is no further use for
it in the organization.

The Fire Chief has spoken with several vehicle consignment companies and believes the
vehicle could be sold “as is” for $15,000-$25,000. The proceeds from the sale would provide a
partial offset to a future replacement vehicle for the Fire Chief, which will be included in the
proposed Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget.



FISCAL IMPACT

The majority of the vehicle’s purchase and outfitting was funded by a private-sector grant of
$30,000. The sale of the vehicle could yield proceeds ranging between $15,000-$25,000.

ALTERNATIVES
The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration:
1. Declare the 2015 Ford Explorer command vehicle as surplus and delegate to the

Fire Chief authority to do any and all things necessary to move forward with the sale

of the vehicle.
2. Direct the Fire Chief to maintain the vehicle in the fleet.
3. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution declaring a Ford Explorer command vehicle as surplus

PREPARED BY
S. Lieberman, Fire Chief/Executive Officer

Staff Report: Consideration of a Resolution Declaring a 2015 Ford Explorer as Surplus Page 2
January 15, 2021



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE FIVE CITIES FIRE
AUTHORITY TO CONSIDER DECLARING A 2015 FORD
EXPLORER AS SURPLUS

WHEREAS, in 2014 the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) received a grant from Fireman’s
Fund Insurance in the amount of $30,000 to purchase a command vehicle; and

WHEREAS, due to the limited amount of funding, FCFA acquired a Ford Explorer Police
Interceptor and placed it into service; and

WHEREAS, within a short period of time it became apparent the vehicle was not large
enough to accommodate the increasing amount of equipment and electronics required by
the FCFA personnel; and

WHEREAS, the vehicle also lacks four-wheel drive thereby hampering response abilities to
wildland fires and incidents on the beach; and

WHEREAS, therefore based on the limitations and restrictions of this vehicle, the FCFA
staff is recommending the Board approve the sale of this Ford Explorer vehicle.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Five Cities Fire Authority Board does
declare the Ford Explorer as surplus and directs the Fire Chief to move forward with the
sale of the vehicle.

On motion by , seconded by Board Member , and by the following
roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at the meeting of the Board of the Five
Cities Fire Authority, this 15t day of January, 2021.



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-01
PAGE 2

KEITH STORTON, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT.:

STEPHEN C. LIEBERMAN, FIRE CHIEF

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAVID HALE, GENERAL COUNSEL

OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION

I, TRICIA MEYERS, Clerk to the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority, County of San Luis
Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that Resolution No.
2021-01 is a true, full, and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted at the
meeting of the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority on the 15t day of January, 2021.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of the Five Cities Fire Authority affixed this 15t day of
January, 2021.

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



